



CETECOM Inc. 411 Dixon Landing Road - Milpitas, CA 95035 U.S.A.

Dolphin® 7900 Mobile Computer New antenna for FCC ID HD57900BU0

your reference

your letter

our reference

direct dial 408-589-6210

date 2/6/2006

EMC/SAR/Antenna testing

To whom it may concern

This letter is to introduce the Dolphin 7900 Mobile Computer series change of the GSM antenna.

The new antenna is used to increase the performance in the 850MHz range. It is similar to the old antenna with just a better antenna gain.

Sincerely,

Michael Grings
CETECOM Inc.

CETECOM Inc.
411 Dixon Landing Road
Milpitas, CA 95035
U.S.A.
Phone: + 1 408 586 6200
Fax: + 1 408 586 6299
e-mail: info@cetecomusa.com
URL: www.cetecom.com